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QUESTION 1

A project manager has to complete an asset inventory project for a large corporation. Several departments have refused
to allow access to the equipment to complete the project. The project manager should update which of the following? 

A. Change control form 

B. Risk register 

C. Work Breakdown Structure (WBS) 

D. Issues log 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 2

A network diagram shows two critical paths for a project. Which of the following will MOST likely increase? 

A. Staff 

B. Risk 

C. Cost 

D. Time 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

A project manager has analyzed work performance information and identified alarming variances in the project
deliverable. Which of the following would be the BEST response for the project manager? 

A. Perform a qualitative risk assessment. 

B. Speak with the project sponsor about possible solutions. 

C. Approve a change request to correct the actions. 

D. Recommend corrective actions. 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following documents would be generated to solicit bids from outside vendors? 

A. WBS 
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B. PERT 

C. RFP 

D. SOW 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

A project manager is reviewing the ownership, date, and the necessary training for a deliverable. Which of the following
documents would include this information? 

A. Transition plan 

B. Quality plan 

C. Change Control plan 

D. Procurement plan 

Correct Answer: A 
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